
From: Gifford, Ian 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 10:31 AM 
To: Leidich, Anne; Kirkwood, Sara 
Cc: Hammond, Meghan C.; Walsh, Timothy J. 
Subject: RE: Erin Henderson Exhibits Vol. 2c 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
After briefly reviewing the four attachments that you sent, it appears that exhibits EH92 and EH93 
provided at the beginning of Volume 2c are difficult to read (particularly the parts of the text messages 
with green background). Would it be possible to send a new version of Volume 2c with updated images 
for EH92 and EH93? 
 
Thanks, 
Ian 
 
 
From: Leidich, Anne  
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:21 AM 
To: Gifford, Ian ; Kirkwood, Sara  
Cc: Hammond, Meghan C. ; Walsh, Timothy J.  
Subject: [External_Sender] Erin Henderson Exhibits Vol. 2c 
 
Ian, 
 
Please find attached Volume 2c of Exhibits for the Erin Henderson PEC. That’s the last file. Please let us 
know if any of the emails do not show up. 
 
Best regards, 
Anne 
 
 
Anne Leidich | Counsel 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006 
t +1.202.663.8707 | m +1.765.404.9834 
anne.leidich@pillsburylaw.com | website bio 

 

 

 
 
 
 



The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop 
Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and delete this 
message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed 
as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.  
  
  
     



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JShea_IA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  221  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BL0PR0901MB29617313BF8953EDFD22EEF4EA970)  
 
Subject:   RE: Erin Henderson Exhibits Vol. 2c  
Sent Date:   6/22/2020 10:31:28 AM  
Received Date:  6/22/2020 10:31:28 AM  
From:    Gifford, Ian 
 
Created By:   Ian.Gifford@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Hammond, Meghan C." <meghan.hammond@pillsburylaw.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Walsh, Timothy J." <timothy.walsh@pillsburylaw.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Leidich, Anne" <anne.leidich@pillsburylaw.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Kirkwood, Sara" <Sara.Kirkwood@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   BL0PR0901MB2961.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1954      6/22/2020 10:31:28 AM  
image001.png    4320  
image002.png    2203  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  






